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Marguerite McLean o ']Q £0.3 Y -E;Z: 
From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 11 :27 AM , FPLC eLK - Ct . BPONTIENCE 
To: Carl Vinson ~Ad .. t ·ve Co wer 
Cc: Lisa Harvey; Brenda Merritt; Hyma Vedula D ~UMENTN. IO~9d_O]
Subject: RE : Reassignment of confidential documents DISTRlB UTIO. ?-: 

The responsible Division for the confidential documents listed below have been 


changed from APA to RAD. 


A copy of this e-mail will be placed in administrative correspondence for each 


docket. 


Thanks. 

f1ili!r(! tl Pntr 1!). fflc1[riln 

l~ ctorbli '[:HiJn ltta n 


jflor ibf! ~:) ublic ~cr\.li((' {;0 ll1tn15Sio ll 


Offi re of Q;:Ollllllisl>io tl {;l ~~ r li 


2340 $ fJtlntilr tl ® uk :IDou! rlJ <lrtl 

'[:.l!I<lIJil% ('{' , jflorioil 3~399 -0830 


850 --t 13 -GS2-t 


From: Carl Vinson 

Sent: ThursdaYr June 30 r 2011 10:20 AM 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Cc: Lisa Harvey 

Subject: Reassignment of confidential documents 


Marguerite, we are transitioning some of our duties related to telecom 
over to RAD. 

In keeping with this, we need have some documents from the 

Confidential Documents Inventory transferred to RAD. 


The particular ones I am dealing with relate to the telcos' annual Pole 
Inspection filing, which is now handled by RAD. 

I have identified the following documents (currently assigned to APA) 
that should be transferred: 

1) Dkt 070000-0T documents 01941-07, 04830-07, 04833-07. 


2) Dkt 070634-EI document 01822-09. 


3) Dkt 100000-EI document 01379-10. 


4) Dkts 060077-TL/070634-EI/070635-TL document 01822-09. 


5) Dkt 080000-0T document 01610-08. 


6/30/2011 
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6) Dkt 110000-0T document 01401-11. 

Please let me know if this will suffice to accomplish this transfer from APA to RAD, or 
what else needs to be done. 

Thanks 

6/30/2011 




June 10,2010 

Tracy W. Hatch RECEIVED 
Manuel A. Gurdian 

~---;~~------------

AT&T Florida 
c/o Mr. Gregory Follensbee 
150 South MOlioe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1561 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

CoMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF CoM:MISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EOOAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 

1fIuhli:c~£r&i:c£ QInmmizzinn 


Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source 

Dear Mr. Hatch and Gurdian: 

Commission staffhave advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of 
AT&T Florida in the dockets listed below can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

DOCKET NO(S).. DOCUMENT NO(S). 
060077-TL, 
070634-EI, 
070635-TL 

01682-09 

I 060476-TL 08527-06,02552-09,03293-09 

I 

0900000T 00622 09 00939 09 02806 09 02806 09 06407 09 - , , , ,- - , - - - I 

II 07229-09,07600-09,07875-09 

060614-TC 09719-06 


090082-TP 
090246-TP 

i 02617-09 
04471-09,06786-09 

! 

I 

090258-TP 09573-09, 10903-09, 10904-09, 11026-09 I 
090423-TL 08966-09 J 
090430-TP 02437-10,03099-10 I 
090458-TL 09913-09 

I 090461-TL 10823-09 
r---1-oo-o-o-o--0-T---r--------------~0-17-4~4~-1~0--------------~ 

I 100 138-TL 01936-10 


CAPlTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. T ALLAIL.c\.SSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.lIs 

mailto:contact@psc.state.n.lIs
http:http://www.noridapsc.com


Return to Source 
AT&T Florida 
06/10/2010 
Page 2 

Please dQ not hesitate to contact me ifyou have any questions concerning return of this material. 

sm~ 

K~berley M. Pefia 
Records Management Assistant 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Lisa Harvey, Carl Vinson, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 
Dale Buys, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Beth Salak, Jeff Bates, Catherine Beard, Kiwanis Curry, Sakina Deas, Laura King, Melinda 
Watts, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Clayton Lewis, Rick Moses, Division of Service, Safety & Consumer Assistance 
Richard Bellak, Timisha Brooks, Charlie Murphy, Lee Eng Tan, Adam Teitzman, Office of 
the General Counsel 
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PARTY 
NAME 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (06) 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 

FLORI

KICKBACK 

DA PUBLIC SE

COMPANY 
CODE 

TL727 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
EMAIL ADDRE

RVICE COMMISSION 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

nancy.sims~bellsouth.com 

Ben.Poag~mail.sprint.com 

SYSTEM 
SSES FOR EMAIL ID 327819 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 gbachman@chpk.com Yes 

~ ~~'LQ.d. '-\\"'\\~ 

FPSC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
~Ad:niDjsn-ative_Partics_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. tD'2 ~ L- 61 
DI8TRIBUlI01": 

Printed on 1/19/2010 at 8:5244 AM 



1 eLK Olllelal Flllng****1115/2010 11:32 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders Pte- (0 - 003~ - Cfu £J OJ Ole34' E- I 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 201011:32 AM 
To: CLK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman 1Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ~~ 
Date and Time: 1/1512010 11:30:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060077·TL; 070634·EI; 070635-TL 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2006\060077\060077 Order granting confidentiality of 01682·09.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING AT&T FLORIDA'S REQUEST FOR 

SPECIFIED CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF 


DOCUMENT NO. 01822-09 


...... 
0 :u me-

G ::r::- 0 
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="w ::J: -'h 

G"lOria :Ross 0 N -0
Z .. 

Commission Deputy Clerk II VMQ,llit\ ?- '1-- enc...> 
0 C)Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

rrSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
+.AdmiDismstive_Parties_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. \ ()'-0[ 1-- D 1 
DISTRIBUnO:';: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

I 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg. fo lIensbee~att,com Yes 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (06) nancy.sims~bellsouth.com No 
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes 
Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 Ben.Poag(almail.sprint.com No 
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light ComEan~ EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Public Utilities Company E1803 gbachman\alchpk.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, Inc. TL722 AmcCall~czn.com No 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCa\l@czn.com Yes 
GTCom TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc, ! TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL7l2 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes 
NEFCOM TL715 dnoblesrtvtownes.net No .. 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles\altownes.net Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL731 lbhall@smartcity.com Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL731 lbhall@smartcity,com No 
TamEa Electric ComEan~ EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes 

. TDS Telecom/Quinc~ TeieEhone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com No 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon leigh.a. hyer\alverizon.com No 
Verizon Florida Inc. TL710 david.christianrtvverizon.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian\alverizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL7l6 bettyej. willis@windstream.com Yes 

~Vv'indstreal1l Elorida, Inc._ TL716 james. white@windstream.com No I 

Printed on 1/15/2010 at 4:02:30 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 20104:03 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =327819) 

Attachments: 00404-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1115/2010 




State of Florida 


fUbltt~~OI_ 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-~....N-n-IJ..,M-
-FPSC; CLK-: CORRESPONDENCE 
'" Admi,fatgtjy"....partir CODlumer 

Ofp~')'1-T(' DOCUMENT NO. '0 O\.Q~ -0 cI)DATE: March 4, 2009 070 "'3 Y- IT DISTRIB ON: -..:.t - ­

TO: Ann Cole, Chief, Bureau ofRecordstJ ?Oh3S-TL 

FROM: Beth Salak, Director, Competitive Markets and Enforcement 

RE: Re uest to Review Confidential Document 

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(4)(b), I request that Lisa Harvey, Carl Vinson, David Rich, 
Geoff Cryan, Lynn Fisher, Jerry HaBenstein, Tripp Coston, Vic Cordiano and Tonya Eovacious 
be granted access to the confidential telecom and electric company filings associated with the 
ongoing Review of Implementation of the Ten-Year Wood Pole Inspection Program, including 
Document No. 01682-09 filed under Docket No. 070077-TC. Please approve Lisa Harvey, Carl 
Vinson, David Rich, Geoff Cryan, Lynn Fisher, Jerry HaUenstein, Tripp Coston, Vic Cordiano 
and Tonya Eovacious for access to these records as they are filed to facilitate work requirements. 
Any confidential information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the procedures in the 
APM. 

cc: Brenda Merritt 



1 .*... CLK Offlcial Flllng"***1U11/2007 l a 3 4  AM 

Matllda Sanders p,54c-o7 - ocl% -0 -Id O=tOh?V 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070634 & 070635 
Filename / Path: 070364-5co.ajt.doc 

Tuesday, December 11,2007 9:50 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman 

3- 12/1112007 9:47:00 AM 

a CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today 
Thanks, 
is 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Z540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



1 ***** CLK Official Filing****ll/l3/2007 3:39 PM 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tuesdav. November 13,2007 3:35 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Adam Teitzman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

2 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 070635or.ajt.doc 

11/13/2007 3:34:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070635-TL & 070634-El 

A PAA ORDER APPROVING REVISIONS TO THE ANNUAL POLE INSPECTION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS has been 
moved to GC Orders for issuance. 

Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsd 
Florida Public Service Commission 
3540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
050-413-6754 '% /o 
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Section 1 - 0- 

Docket No.070634-EZ Date Docketed: 10/02/2007 T i t l e :  S ta f f  proposal t o  revise annual reporting requirements for 
Conmission-ordered wood pole inspections by investor-owned 
e lec t r i c  u t i l i t i e s .  

Conmi ssioners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG 1 SK 

Company: Florida Paver El Light Cowany 
Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  ConpanY 
Gulf Power Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.  
T q a  Elect r ic  Cowany 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Dav t o  SusDend: 

Conmissioners 

dminislnltivc~ Putics 0 G ” c r  
L~OCLJMENT NO. f 0 ~ 2  -0 7 

Expi rat ion:  

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P IF  RCA SCR SGA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  X I  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Conm l e t e r  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module E l l  WARNING: THIS SWEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING LXXlIMENT 

Time Schedule 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBXCT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION:@SO) 413-6770 S t a f f  Assiwtments 

OPR Sta f f  

S fa f f  Counsel 

Q!xs 

Due Dates 

Current CASR rev is ion l e v e l  Previous Current 

I 

29. 
Reconmended assignmmts f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
F u l l  Comnission - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
36. 
37. 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 39. 

I I 

I I 

I I I 

~~ 

I I 

I I 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

h m 
Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 

C Vinson, D Rich 

Page 1 o f  1 

Due Dates 
Current CASU rev is ion l eve l  Previous Current 

Docket No.070634-E1 Date Docketed: 10/02/2007 T i t l e :  S ta f f  proposal t o  revise annual report ing requirements f o r  
Comnission-ordered wood pole inspections by investor-owned 

Sta f f  Reconsrendation "E 
Agenda "E 
PAA Order "E 
Close Docket or Revise CASR "E 

Conpany : 

10/11/2007 
10/23/2007 
11/13/2007 
12/28/2007 

F lor ida Power & Light COnpanY 
Flor ida Public U t i l i t i e s  CornpanY 
Gulf Power Company 
Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 
Tanpa E lec t r i c  Conpany 

Comni ssioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT I MR I AG I SK 
X 

e lec t r i c  u t i l i t i e s .  

Comni ssioners 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

SCR SGA Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL P I F  RCA 

e()' indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  X I  I I I I 
Section 2 - OPR Conmletep and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module B l l  WARNING: THIS SLHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOWMENT 

Time Sc hedul e 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 Sta f f  Assianmentr 

OPR Staff 

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

I I 
I 

11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 

28. 
29. 

Recomnended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 10/11/2007 36. 
27 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

I I 

! I 

~~ 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 


